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BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
(A Govt. of India Undertaking)

Head Office: 'Lokmangal', 1501, Shivajinagar, pune 411OOs
Zonal Office: Mumbai Zonal Office, Janmangal 45/47,

Mumbai Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai-23
Telephone:02 2-2267 SB99

Branch Office:Chembur branch, 71-E, Sararuvati Dayanand Marg, Mahabank Building, Chembur
Mumbai400071

Telephone:022 2535210 Email ltrngrlgg@mahabank co.in

LIC NOTICE E THROU TION UNDER SATION
AND RECONSTRUCTION NCIAL ASS D ENFORCEM CURITY

INTEREST ACT(SARFAESI ACT),, 2OO2

Public at large is informed that e-auction (under SARFAESI ACT, 2OO2) of the charged
properties in the below mentioned cases for realization of Bank's dues will be held on "AS lS
WHERE lS BASIS and AS lS WHAT lS BASIS" and on the terms and conditions soecified
hereunder.
Name & Address of
Borrower
M/s. Brindavan
Energy & Infra
Pvt.Ltd (Borrower)
Regd. Add: Unit
No.7, First
Floor, Neelkanth
Shopping Arcade,
Near Vijaya Bank.
Chembur,Mumbai-
400 071

Name &
Guarantors
1)Mrs. Satyajyoti Rao
Vaddadi (Director &
Guarantor)
Add: Unit No.7, First
Floor, Neelkanth Shopping
Arcade, Near Vijaya Bank.
Chembur, Mumbai-400
071
2) Mr. Prashant Rao
Vaddadi (Director &
Guarantor)
Add. Unit No.7, First
Floor, Neelkanth Shopping
Arcade,
Near Vijaya Bank.
Chembur, Mumbai-400
071
3) Mr. Kameshwar
Vaddadi (Director
Guarantor)
Add: Unit No.7, Firsr
Floor, Neelkanth Shopping
Arcade,
Near Vijaya Bank.
Chembur, Mumbai-400
071
4) Mrs. Deepa
Vaddadi (Director
Guarantor)
Add: Unit No.7, First
Floor, Neelkanth Shopping
Arcade,
Near Vijaya Bank.
Chembur, Mumbai-400
071

Rao
&

Rao
&

I

Outstarnding Dues for Recovery of
whic:h Propertv are beinq sold

Rs. 2,80,30,352.39 plus interest thereon
w e.f. 29.03.2017

Inspection of the property:
09.01 .20'18 between 1 1 :00 a.m.to 05:00
p.m.
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ln{LUT Description of properlies Date & Time of e-
auction
23.01.2018 between
11 30 a.m. to 12:30
p.m with auto
extension for 5
minutes in case bid
is placed within last
5 minutes

Flat No.10 on 3,d Floor along with terrace

EMD Amt.
Rs.10,scr,000/-
Bid Increase
Amount
Rs 1,00,0001

2.

The properties are being held on "AS ls WHERE ts" arrd "AS ts WHAT ls BASIS,, and
the E-Auctions will be conducted "Cnlrne". The auctic,n will be conducted through the
Bank's approved service provider M/s.c1 Indja pvt Ltd - at the weo
https://www.bankeauctions.com. Please visit https://wlvw.bankofmaharashtra.in/ for E-
Auction Tender Documents containing online e-auction bid form, Oectaranon.Ceneral
Terms and conditions of online auction sale. For detarils in this regard, kindly contact
Mr.Ganesh Patil, C1 India Pvt Ltd., Mobile number: gti2.169096g.

To the best of knowledge and information of the Authorised Officers, there are no
encumbrances on the properties. Fiowever, the intending bidders should make their
own independent inquiries regarding the encumbrances, title of property put on auction
and claims / rights / dues / affecting the property, prior to submitting their bid. The e-
Auction advertisement does not constitute and will not be deemed to constitute any
commitment or any representation of the bank. The properly is being sold with all the
existing and future encumbrances whether known or unknown to the bank. The
AuthorisedOfficer / Secured Creditor shall not be responsible in any way for any third
party claims / rights / dues.

The intending purchasers / bidders are required to deposit EMD amount either through
NEFT / RTGS in the Account No. 60126083217 Name of the A/c: AIJTHORISED
OFFICER MUMBAI CITY ZONE Name of the Benefic:iary: Bank of Maharashtra /FS
Code: MAH80000002 or by way of demand draft drawn in favour of "Authorised
Officer, Bank of Maharashtra" drawn on any Nationalized or scheduled Bank, pavable
at Mumbai.

Bidders shall hold a valid email lD as all the relevant information from Bank and
allotment of lD & Password by M/s Cl lndia Pvt. Ltd., shall be conveved throuqh e-
mail ONLY

The intending brdder should submit the evidence for EMD deposit like UTR number
along with Request Letter for participation in the E-auction, and self-attested cooies of
(i)Proof of ldentification (KYC) viz. Voter lD Card / Driving License / passport etc. (ii)
Current Address - Proof for communication (iii)PAN Card of the bidder, (iv)valid e-
mail lD, (v)contact number (Mobile / Landline) of the bidder etc to the Authorrsed
officer of Bank of Maharashtra,2nd Floor, Mumbai zo€bi,*SlfikJanmangal Building
Mumbai samachar Marg, Fort Mumbai-4OO 001 oy"?:d01)&iE upto 
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No.
1 in Swapna Building, New Asha Nagar

CHS Ltd. on Plot No.34,Pestam Sa<lar
Road No.3,Off Ghatkopar Mahul Road,
Chembur, Mumbai (admeasuring 4gO sq ft
carpet and 400 sq ft terrace)

5

Reserve Price
Rs 1,05,00,000/-

Date & Time for
submission of
ronrrocf lofiar O,f\
participation / KYC
Documents / deposit
and Proof of EMD
a*^

By 20.01.20'18 upto



7.

,tTffii :"j,:"rl*r"r;:';:""' or these documents are atso required to be submitted

Names of the Eligible Bidders, will be identified by the Authorised officer, Bank ofMaharashtra' Mumbai zone to participate in oritine -auction on- tn. portalhttos'//www bankeauctiQns.com Mls ct'rnJia pvi t-to wilr provide User rD andPassword after due ver'fii"tion of pAN crrJ ori..," rrig,o," Bidders.

It shall be the responsibility of the interested bidders to r6sp"., and satisfy themselvesabout the property before submission of the bid. The measurement of properties areapproxtmate and mentioned as per available records ho*uuar bidders are requested
l: iil:]Ei,iJTl,f,l,:,|" "no 

also rrom t e 
'eclios .,r t,u Revenue Authorities prior

The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of the successful bidder shall be retained towardspan sale consideration and the EMD of unsuccertirioioours shall be refunded. TheEarnest Money Deposit shail not bear any interest. The successful bidder, onacceptance of bid price by the Authorised officer, sr,a,i immediately i.e. on the sameday or not rater than next working Juy, 
". the case may be, pay adeposit of rwentyFive percent of the amount ot t"ne rrru 
-pii.L";l;.; 'b 

inclusive of earnesr moneydeposited' if any, to the authorized officer and in d;;;rti of such deposit, the nrnnerr'shall be sord again. The barance of the sare price shar rle deposited by the ;:::::flbidder on or beforelsth day of auction. Defaurt in o,.porit of any amount by thesuccessful bidder would entail forfeiture of the whole ,r''onuy already deposited and
,tJ:5."1J"?:? i:"?:Hi':fi:;fi1"' 

and the deraurtins bi,iou,. shari have no fLi' / risht

lt shali be the re-sponsibiiity of the successful bidder to remrt the TDS @ 1% asapplicable u/s i94 j:f il ihe aggregate of the sums credited or paid for suchconsideration is Rs' 50 lakhs ot t6i". Tos shouto o" rir"o onrine by filling form 26eB& TDS certificate to be issued in form t 6 B. The prr.r''"ru,. has to produce the proof ofhaving deposited the income tax into the government account.

The prospective qualified bidders may avail online training of e-Auction from c-1 IndiaPvt Ltd prior to the date of e-Auctiot. N"ii;;;,ir" n,,ii 
"rised 

officer nor Bank ofMaharashtra' nor M/s c1 rnola pvi.-Ltd. shail ue rrerJ"responsibre for any InternetNetwork probrem 
{::l?r lr,rure 

l any otrrer tecirnl.riiJrr'ru. / fairure etc In order toward-off such contingent situation the interested bidders are requested to ensure that

k"uiJ?,IruT i#:XJfn:;;ino"o 
*,tr, 

"o.qrate 
power back-up etc ror-suctessrury

The purchaser shall. bear the applicable stamp duties / aclditional stamp duty ltransfercnarges fee etc and also all the statutory r non-staiutorv ir"r taxes rates assessmentcharges, fees etc. owing to anybody.

The Authorized officer / Bank is not bound to accept tfre highest offer and has the
::iliT"rit*ll;:;;r"oror reject anv or ar orrer(s) o.ii1f*n / postpone/cancer the e-
any stase without Jrill rufff1"::ffT;T"t?ff""t 

rrom the auction p'o.""oins, ,t

The sale certificate wiil be issued in the.name of the purc;haser(s) / appricant (s) onryand will not be issued in any other namels;.

The sale shall be sublect to rules / conditions prescribed under the securitisation andReconstruction of Financial Assets ,nd-Enfor"ement or bi,.uflty Interest Act,2002.
Bid form without EMD or with below EMD amount shail hsp1€d$qf ummarity.
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This notice is also being published in vany question of inierpretation arises, 'ernacular' Ther EngJish version shall be final if

Ii::;J:?ffi,'#'ilffj#:i:';il:il:fJ:::,",::"J,:,*-,".,ion 8 0f section 13 0f theAc,

* FeuNfi ffiypr*r,rtslrYlNrEBEsI
tl""i"i,'ffl .^yT,,i?,1"ntioned above arons with;ii I ? : i : 3, [ :"J: 7 s;: : : :,:[: : : tx,nlnfd:# ::i r 

il, 
.^j ffi ffi i.x',? : ; ffi :ll Iwir be auctioned / sord 

""J o"L"i:il""".",i:;T"_'ili:1t:J#!1",i;l"lj]H,y**rj*i

Place: Mumbai
Date:14.12.2017

/-si"; '7u".1s7 {a\, 
'',lj,ff:).:\,

'::
(Rohit Sahasrabudhe)
t{99ite no.7 04s7 Booeb)
Chief Manager(ARC)
& Authorised Offir
Bank "iM;;;;ffi q--
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